04/09/2025, 10:27 Gmail - RE: VN202 Mk11 - 7910110

M Gma" Ryan Swaine <viamed.ryan.swaine@gmail.com>

RE: VN202 Mk11 - 7910110

1 message
chris@airsystemsgroup.com <chris@airsystemsgroup.com> 3 September 2025 at 14:17

To: Michael Lamb <michael.lamb@vandagraph.co.uk>, sales@vandagraph.co.uk
Cc: Chris James <chris@airsystemsgroup.com>

Good afternoon
Please could you raise a proforma invoice for the following unit, | will pay by return via BACS transfer.
1 x 7910110 VN202 MK11 Analyser

Invoice address

Air Systems AC & Ref Ltd
Unit 1 Middle Lodge
Shelton Lane

Yelden

Beds

MK44 1AH

Delivery Address

FAO Christopher James
1 Carmichel Close
Rushden

Northants

NN10 0YG

Best Regards

Christopher James

Air Systems Air Conditioning and Refrigeration Ltd

mailto:office@airsystemsgroup.com

www.airsystemsgroup.com
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Office: 01933 315825
Fax: 01933 317194

Mobile: 07770 901530

From: Michael Lamb <michael.lamb@vandagraph.co.uk>

Sent: 31 December 2024 12:53

To: office@airsystemsgroup.com

Cc: gail.bell@vandagraph.co.uk; Chris James <chris@airsystemsgroup.com>
Subject: Re: 0110217 Oxygen Sensor R-17VAN

Good afternoon,

Thank you for your email,

Unfortunately Gail no longer works for us, if in future you could contact sales@vandagraph.co.uk, just so we don't
accidentally miss your email next time.

| have attached proforma Invoice MAN154153 If you have any questions please let me know,

Kind regards

Michael

Michael Lamb
Vandagraph Ltd.
http://www.vandagraph.co.uk

Email michael.lamb@vandagraph.co.uk
Tel: +44 (0)1535 634900

On Tue, 31 Dec 2024 at 11:50, <office@airsystemsgroup.com> wrote:

Hi

Good afternoon Please could you raise a proforma invoice for 1 x 0110217 Oxygen Sensor 1 x P&P R-17VAN so
we can issue a bank transfer,
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Please note our new address

Air Systems AC & Ref Ltd
Unit 1 Middle Lodge
Shelton Lane

Yelden

Beds

MK44 1AH

Best regards

Christopher James

Air Systems Air Conditioning and Refrigeration Ltd

mailto:office@airsystemsgroup.com

www.airsystemsgroup.com

Office: 01933 315825

Fax: 01933 317194
Mobile: 07770 901530
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